### GOSBERTON PARISH COUNCIL

**NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN** and Members are summoned to attend the meeting of the Parish Council to be held at The Public Hall, Gosberton on Monday 20<sup>th</sup> January @ 7.00pm

The **public forum** is immediately prior to the start of the meeting, when members of the public may ask questions or make short statements to the Council concerning matters to be discussed on this agenda. **Time for this session is limited to 15 minutes**.

### **AGENDA**

#### **Council Session**

Members of the Parish Council are reminded to submit to the Monitoring Officer at South Holland District Council any changes to the content of their Register of Member Interest Forms. Members are required to declare any personal or prejudicial interests they may have in any matter which is to be considered at this meeting, in addition, any private or personal non-pecuniary interest in a matter to be considered at this meeting should also be declared (unless it is insignificant or one which is shared with other members of the public generally as a Council Tax payer or an inhabitant of the area).

- 495. To resolve to accept Apologies for Absence and reasons given in accordance with Local Government Act 1972 s85(1)
- 496. To receive declarations of interests and considerations for any requests for dispensations in accordance with the Localism Act 2011
- 497. To receive and approve the minutes of the meeting held on Monday 9<sup>th</sup> December 2024
- 498. To receive report from District Councillors
- 499. To receive the Clerks report on correspondence received and consider any recommendations
- 500. To review and adopt
  - I. Health and safety policy
  - II. Grievance policy
  - III. Disciplinary Policy
- 501. To consider continuing subscription to LALC and LALC training scheme for 2025/26
- 502. To discuss update on Cemetery and complaint about removal of wreaths from cremation plots
- 503. To note update on SIDs and report on Speedwatch group
- 504. To discuss any update on LCC Emergency planning group
- 505. To discuss update on Village Maintenance person/s

# GOSBERTON PARISH COUNCIL

- 506. To consider grant application from Gosberton Youth Club
- 507. To consider response to LCC budget survey
- 508. To consider planning matters

## **Applications**

- H08-1034-24 FULL- Erection of 2 detached residential dwellings following demolition of existing agricultural building, benefitting from extant prior approval consent H08-0465-24 for change of use from agricultural building to residential dwellings. G Tomlinson Farm Buildings, Cheal Road- Mr Parker
- II. H08-0782-24- FULL- Residential development-erection of detached dwelling with detached garage- revised plans received, adjacent to 98 High Street, Gosberton- Mrs C Davidson

### **Determinations**

- I. H08-0866-24- Works to Gosberton Tree preservation order 019 2016-Cherryholt Cottage, Gosberton- APPROVED
- II. H08-1017-24- Proposed change of operating hours- the Old Ship, Beck Bank, Gosberton Clough- APPROVED
- III. H058-0904-24- Details of schedule of materials for hard surface areas-Land between 10 and 12 Risegate Road-APPROVED
- IV. H08-1061-24- Proposed overhead lines- North of Bowgate, Gosberton APPROVED
- V. H08-0952-24- Proposed single storey rear extension including change of use of land from agricultural to residential- 7 Cooks Road, Gosberton- APPROVED
- VI. H08-0951-24- Proposed car port- Oak Lodge, Cheal Road, Gosberton-APPROVED
- 509. To consider draft Budget for 2025/2026 and resolve to demand precept from SHDC

#### 510. Finance

- I. To approve payment of accounts within Clerk's report
- II. To receive bank reconciliation within Clerk's report
- III. To review income and expenditure within Clerk's report
- IV. To review Budget to date
- 511. To receive reports from other Committee's
- 512. Agenda items for the next meeting

# Signed

F Newton Clerk/RFO 14th January 2025